

# North Kyme Parish Council

## MINUTES

Wednesday 14 November 07	7.30pm	North Kyme Village Hall	Pages 1 of 2
--------------------------	--------	-------------------------	--------------

### Present:

Cllr G Pout  
Cllr G Bailey

Cllr T Carroll  
Cllr J Goddard

Cllr J Dring  
Cllr R Wood

### In Attendance:

Mrs J Johnson (Clerk)

Parishioners = 1

District Cllr M Powell

### Apologies:

Cllr G Panton

### 01/32: Chairman's Opening Address:

A Police Officer has not been requested to attend this meeting, but has been informed of the dates of the meetings.

### Open Forum:

A discussion on the fact that Cranwell village has a youth shelter donated by the Police community panel. Martyn Grice, of North Kyme Youth Club requested a donation from the Parish Council to help towards the running costs and equipment. Cllr T Carroll proposed a donation of £100.00, seconded by Cllr J Dring, unanimous. The cheque was made out to RM Grice on behalf of the youth club.

With regards to a flashing speed sign, the Parish Partnership, have an allocation of money and are discussing the possibility of purchasing one of these mobile signs to be used around the communities.

### 02/32: Minutes of the Last Meeting:

Agreed and accepted by Cllr G Bailey and seconded by Cllr T Carroll.

5/31/4: After investigation by the Chairman it has been determined that, the construction next to the village hall is under the planning policies.

4/31/4: Bins on the triangle are now being emptied on a regular basis.

4/31/5: Cllr M Powell, has kindly offered to deal with the matter of the Parish Council adopting the Village Gateway signs.

### 03/32: Treasurers Report:

Income and Expenditure since the last meeting:

#### Income

#### Expenditure:

NKDC	Election expenses	04/31/1	<u>293.55</u>
	Lloyds TSB	Bal	136.07
	Nationwide	Bal	2825.45
		Total Bal	<u>2961.52</u>

### 04/32: Clerks Report and Correspondence:

Planning:

Refusal outline N/44/1034/07 Erection of dwelling land adj. to Home Farm North Kyme Drove  
Granted N/44/1033/07 Erection of triple garage Home Farm North Kyme Drove

1. Letter received from Mrs A Freeston on behalf of St. Luke's Church, requesting a donation towards the upkeep and maintenance of the churchyard last year the total maintenance totalled £1,073.03. Proposed by Cllr G Bailey and seconded by Cllr R Wood for £200.00 to be donated, a unanimous decision.
2. Letter received from the Village Hall Committee requesting a donation in the form of a grant aid, to help towards payment of the village hall annual insurance premium, which has increased this year to 845.32. A grant of £150.00, as proposed by Cllr J Dring and seconded by Cllr R Wood.
3. Register of Electors – supply of free copy to councillors –Disclaimer to be signed for a copy of the full register 2007/08. Signed by all present G Panton to sign.
4. NKDC: Standards Committee – Parish Council Representation – application to represent Parish Council on the panel. North Kyme PC to apply for joining. Cllr J Goddard has shown an interest in applying to

represent North Kyme on the committee.

5. NKDC: Review of Districts and Polling Places – To remain North Kyme Village Hall
6. Highways - Salting Routes Winter 2007 – distributed to councillors.
7. NKDC: Local Plan Notice of adoption of a local plan – 21<sup>st</sup> September 2007.
8. LCC: Local Development Scheme & Statement of Community Involvement – view [www.lincolnshire.gov.uk](http://www.lincolnshire.gov.uk).

05/32: **Items added to this Agenda:**

1. Planning N44/1182/07: two storey and single storey extensions Fairview Farm, Anwick Fen, no objections.
2. NKDC: Client Services refuse collection dates over the Christmas period: Fri 28/12/07 now Sat 29/12/07  
Fri 04/01/08 now Sat 05/01/08.
3. Cllr G Pout will speak to Mr A Marshall regarding cutting the grass around the village.
4. The clerk is to contact Mr Rowan Smith, Highways Manager, on his conclusions to the Village walkabout on the 25 July 07.
5. With regard to the Annual return of 31/03/07, Moore Stephens have contacted the clerk requesting further various information. In the form of copies of minutes, standing orders, the acceptance of the code of conduct. Trust involvement.

06/32: **Dates of Next Meetings:**

Wednesday 09 Jan 08 - 12 Mar 08 - 14 May 08 – 7.30pm in the village hall.

07/32: **Close of Meeting:**

The Chairman closed the meeting at 9.05pm.